DISCOVER THE TOWN CENTRE

In the 16th century, prospers a neighbourhood which
provided goods and services to the travellers who
followed the cami/ ral, the route from Barcelona to Vic: a
smithy, two inns, a slaughterhouse, shoemakers, carpen-
ters and peasants, mestres de cases and paraires who sold
cloths made of wool and linen. At the end of the century,
the neighbourhood -called Les Ferreries- was big enough
to have its own church, which would be built in 1678 and
consecrated to the Blessed Virgin Mary.
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